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From: MaryAnne MacKeigan

Sent: March 7, 2022 11:38 AM

To: cnsc.interventions.ccsn@canada.ca
Subject: NB Nuclear Energy plan

Hi folks,

When we know better, we do better. It's 2022. Enabling problems while leaving solutions to the future is not a useful
process.

No more bad behaviour. We are better than this.

The CNSC must consider the impact of radioactive wastes within this licensing hearing. The CNSC should not continue to
licence nuclear power plants when no known solution yet exists for radioactive wastes.

Thank you for considering my position.

MaryAnne MacKeigan
Whycocomagh, NS

*peace and love*



